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About the
Company

Cohesant Technologies Inc. is the parent corporation
of three wholly owned subsidiaries, CIPAR Inc.,
Cohesant Materials Inc., and GlasCraft Inc. CIPAR
licenses and provides support for engineered systems
used in the protection and renewal of wastewater
collection systems and drinking water distribution
systems, including small diameter water pipes

in apartment buildings, private homes and other
commercial, industrial and residential buildings;
provides equipment; exclusively sells its Raven and
CuraPoxy branded coatings and other products to
its Certified Applicators and Licensed Dealers; and
performs repair and replacement of plumbing lines
in Western Canada and the United States. Cohesant
Materials manufactures, markets and sells corrosion
protection and other specialty coatings. GlasCraft
manufactures, markets and sells high-quality
equipment for metering, mixing and dispensing
multiple component formulations such as fiberglass
reinforced plastics, polyurethanes, and polyureas.
These equipment systems are commonly employed in

the construction, transportation and marine industries

to apply insulation, protective coatings, sealants and
other anti-carrgsive products.

Our Mission

To become a leading pravider of global
infrastructure protection and renewal technologies
providing superior returns to investors by

s developing, manufacturing and distributing high
performance coatings and linings and specialized
mixing, metering and dispensing equipment

* developing proprietary technology delivered
through engineered systems comprised of
high-performance coatings and linings, specialized
equipment and processes for surface preparation
and application of protective coatings and linings

» developing, recruiting, training and
supporting dedicated networks of licensed
dealers and applicators to sell and install
these proprietary engineered systems for
infrastructure protection and renewal
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Renew — “to make like new: restore to freshness, vigor or perfection.”

To QOur
Shareholders

2005 wes the Year of Renewel for Cohesant. This renewall encompessed every
aspect of the Company, induding fts mission, corperate structure, Processes,
physical and technolegy nfrastructures, and humean resources.

The @BQQ@@( changes in 2005 were to our corporaie
wission ang structure, Whille we ennounced our
Ham in last year's shareholders’ letter to become
& globai leader in Infrastruciure profieeten and
reneviel, this year we made our Ua?@@sﬁtgs s (i thet
direcion. in August, Colhesant acguined the CuraFle
Grewp = the industry leacker in rehabilietion of the
smiil clameter pipes used for delivery of drinking
ey In resiclential, commierele] and gt industrial

@‘;@@;Lf caifons. When combined with eur exdsting
Raver

c@md@g @xh@ss@m MOV [DOSSESSES &
¢ renewe’ capapiities

wni@m systens and

Fellawing the Curafle scquisition, we reconfigured
i @@aﬁ@ structure o maximize our ebiiity
to orofit from eur wide renging protection 2rg
el @@a@ flities, We combined the Raven
Erwg neeres System and Reven Lining Systems’
metwork of Certiffed Applicaters with Curafle’s
sroprietany pipelining tadinelegles and its Licensed
D: &r netvror inte @ new subsidiany - Colhesant
infrestruciure Protection and Renewal ("CIPAR lne,”).
D& ine., &s fits name suggests, is deveted entirely
the protection and renewel of Infrastrueture.

Conesant Meterals Inc. ("Cl") will continue
i w@@w@ and marieet AguataPoxy and other

of new markets, CMI will alse manufacture the
Reven end CuraPory cogtings used by Raven
Certfiffed Applicaters and CuraFlo Licensed Dieglers
respeciively. Although eur GlasCraft sfu‘il@*dﬁam
reralns langely unchanges by tis reconfiguredon,
G‘ua@ 2 new foaus on mixing, Mmeteriag ane CﬁiCC ing
selutions for protection and renewsl applications.

The Compeny, el has else undergone significant
renewel, During 2005, Cohesant begen the final
steps off the Cohesant 2.0 inftative sterted in eerfy
2004, The Company completes its @xaminetion of

s miission end business processes and eriinued
imgplementing acress the O@@W chamnges in the w» Tt
fowards @ “leaner” moge winch will m@@\c our
efffie WU@ development ok on few
vitality, as it edopted @ “stage cale” process that
allevss for faster innevatden ane: higher end quaiity of
our procucts. Customer Service processes ool «ﬁ%ﬁ@@
@@@'@Fi@ ) More custemer-centric medel focusing e
preguct guality and industry leading semvice.

e elid nat stop with just chenges @ processes. We
began the ardueys taslk of updaiing our enterprise
systems amd offer ke agp@m of our Eenalivgy
Infrastiucture = & tesk which we ﬁ@@@ o compiete
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facility in Tulsa, OK during March, 2006. And, we are
in the process of relocating CIPAR headguarters from
Canada to the United States.

During the year, key personnel joined the Company.
Steve Goden joined Cohesant in the second quarter of
2005 as its first Director of Systems and Planning. Later
in the year, Ted Williams was hired as the Operations
Manager for CMi and Michael Ruby was appointed
GlasCraft's new Vice President, Global Sales and
Marketing. in addition, the CuraFlo acquisition brought
us 28 new employees, including Stuart McNeill, now
President of CIPAR, and Brian LeMaire, President of our
Rehabilitation Services Division.

In spite of the significant time and attention required
of our employees to execute these enterprise-wide
changes, they were still able to focus attention on their
most important task, the Company’s business. In 2005,
Cohesant grew its sales by nearly 15% and achieved
sales above $20 million for the first time in its history.
Net income, however, declined 9.7%, to $1.62 million,
primarily due to margin compression and increased
administrative costs resulting from the corporate
changes discussed above.

Looking forward, 2006 should bring the completion of
our internal renewal efforts. Infrastructure upgrades
should be completed, the final phase of Cohesant 2.0
should be implemented, and our reassessment of the
CuraFlo and Raven dealer networks should be complete.
We are hopeful that these changes, as well as improved
margins, will bring about a return to the profit growth
Cohesant enjoyed over the previous 5 years.

In closing, | want to thank all of our management and
employees for another successful year and for enduring
a year of difficult changes, Although 2006 will require
some additional efforts to achieve completion of the
changes that we have begun, | am confident that we will
all rise to the challenge. In short, the future is near.
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advantage, CuraFlo will excel at execution in building
and supporting a superior dealer network. CuraFlo’s
success will be tightly linked 1o its dealers’ success.

Through its dealers CuraFlo will deliver its innovative
and cost effective CuraFlo System. It consists of

Plumbing systems in residential and commercial specially designed equipment, proven processes for
buildings inevitably deteriorate. Pinhole leaks form, preparation of pipes and application of epoxy to the
rust and other contaminants accumulate, and pipes, and CuraPoxy coatings. A significant

interior surfaces degrade with time.
These conditions can contaminate
drinking water or cause mold
to develop in unseen damp
areas. Uncorrected,

they could render a
building uninhabitable.
Conventional methods

for addressing these
troubles, involving

tearing out and

replacing old pipes, are
costly and disruptive.

The proprietary CuraFlo
System offers building owners

a highly effective and affordable
alternative. This system uses advanced

competitive advantage, CuraPoxy
coatings meet the certification
requirements of NSF and
IAPMO for drinking water
applications in lining
small diameter pipes.
The system, which has
been honed over the
past ten years in a wide
variety of rehabilitation
projects, has also been
certified by 1APMO, a
national organization
promulgating standards for
the plumbing industry.

' l{i “z\":
e

CuraFlo currently has 15 licensed

techniques and materials to restore existing dealers in North America, including company
plumbing lines in the walls without ripping owned licensees. CuraFlo’s revenue streams include
them out. licensing fees, royalty fees, sales of CuraPoxy,
equipment, training fees and other fees relating to the
The demand for this type of non-invasive plumbing support of its dealer network. During 2006, CuraFlo

protection and renewal is expected to grow markedly
over the next decade. CuraFio's mission is to be

the leading provider of protection and renewal
products and services for small diameter water pipe
applications in apartment buildings, private homes
and other commercial, industrial and residential
buildings. CuraFlo will attain market leadership by
rapidly growing its network of highly

trained dealers. To grow rapidly and

achieve sustainable competitive L .
i CUrET S

The Engineered Flow tining System

expects to refine,
improve and expand its
dealership program to
provide greater returns
for its dealers and

for Curaflo.







Raven Lining
Systems

Raven has developed long lasting solutions for the
protection and renewal of infrastructure focused
within the wastewater and water industries. Raven
has created a unigue Engineered System by selecting
materials which protect and extend the service life
and infrastructure. This System is delivered through

a combination of Raven's proven structural and
protective coatings matched with the right equipment
for efficient delivery by contractars trained and
supparted in utilizing the most productive methods
ultimately delivering optimum performance.

Conscious of the environmental needs of our global
community, Raven's coatings are environmentally
friendly exceeding United States Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA) and Clean Air Act regulations.

Just as important, they are proven hybrid epoxy
systems exhibiting superior adhesion, chemical
resistance and structural renewal strengths with
over 20 years of successful corrosion protection and
structural renewal history.

Raven delivers these proven products to market
through its pioneering network of Certified
Applicators. Committed to quality and excellence,
Raven’s Applicator network is served by specialized
training and support services which deliver the proper
and productive application of these Engineered
Systems. Specially designed application equipment

is customized to the meet the demands of difficult
access and conditions ever present in underground
structures, collection systems, treatment plants, tanks
and storage. Raven and its Certified Applicators utilize
this unique combination of continuous education

and technology improvement coupled with proven
products to deliver the solutions demanded by today’s
aging and deteriorating infrastructure.

Raven's network of over 50 Certified Applicators

well serves the North American market. Raven's
revenue streams include product sales, equipment,
consulting and training fees relating to the support of
the Certified Applicator network. During 2006, Raven
expects to refine, improve and expand its service
offerings to deliver a higher quality of installed
systems with greater returns for Raven and its
Certified Applicators.
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onsistent with the Company's * green
technology focus, Cohesant Materials’
roducts benefit significantly from %

Cohesant Materials quality manufacturing and
product development acumen wil
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Through specialized dispense equipment manufacture,
we participate in the renewal of infrastructure

on a global basis. This includes a variety of
manufacturing, adhesion, and sealing applications

in the construction- and renovation-related arenas.
The primary market segments that GlasCraft serves
are: 1) Fiberglass, 2) Resin Transfer Molding (RTM), 3)
Polyurethane Foam, and 4) Polyurea and Polyurethane
Coatings and Adhesives. Each of these market areas
offer significant growth potential for GlasCraft.

Fiberglass: Stricter United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) emissions standards take
permanent effect in February, 2006. Renewed focus
on worker and environmental protection drives
GlasCraft investment in new technology development
for the Fiberglass market. We undertook an extensive
development cycle to build a specialty dispense
system for this industry to specifically address these
Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
standards. The INDy (Internal mix, Non atomized,
Dispense system) has been documented by an
independent, 3rd party emissions laboratory as
having the lowest VOC emissions of any system, and
has been a top seller in these markets since launch.

RTM: This continues to be the
manufacturing method of choice in a
number of highly engineered industrial
and consumer-oriented applications,
and GlasCraft dispense equipment

is being utilized in more fabrication
and repair shops than ever in history.

Polyurethane Foam; GlasCraft has developed
deep-rooted relationships with material suppliers,
formulators, and applicators which allow us to
design and build equipment specifically designed
for the unique needs of this growing industry. As a
result, the use of GlasCraft dispense systems for the
spray-applied insulation market continues to grow.
Utilization of spray foam technology will expand to
address the demand for energy-efficient construction
and remodeling, and demand for GlasCraft offerings
will move in concert.

Polyurea and Polyurethane Coatings and Adhesives:
GlasCraft is committed to education, leadership

in design, and innovation in developing systems
and solutions taitored to the unique needs of this
segment. Continued growth in this market will

be bolstered by our renewed concentration on
development of partnerships with material suppliers
and active involvement with organizations that
promote segment growth {e.g. SSPC, PDA, ICAA).

GlasCraft serves the global marketplace through a
focused network of distributors. These distributors
have factory-trained technical personnel on staff to
meet end-user service needs, and stock an extensive
inventory of systems, accessories, and critical parts
for immediate delivery, GlasCraft offers frequent
technical training schools, on-site demonstrations,
and knowledge building seminars in order to
ensure that our distributor network and
\<§>’ associated end product users are the most
knowledgeable and service-oriented in
the industry. This network is supported
by our highly trained sales, marketing,
technical, and customer service teams,
and is critical to our achieving increased
global market share,

mm e e e o e e e L e ee————
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this report that are not historical facts are forward-looking
statements that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those set forth in the forward-looking statement. These risks and uncertainties
include, but are not limited to, a slow-down in domestic and international markets for plural
component dispensing systems, a reduction in growth of markets for the Company’s epoxy
coating systems, customer resistance to Company price increases, the successful integration of
the CuraFlo (as defined below) acquisition and CuraFlo’s ability to expand its licensing and
rehabilitation business.

PART )
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
(a) General

Cohesant Technologies Inc. (“Company” or “Cohesant”) has been engaged in the design,
development, manufacture and sale of specialized dispense equipment systems, replacement parts
and supplies used in the operation of the equipmént, the design, development, manufacture
and sale of specialty coatings and a licensor of technology for the renewal and rehabilitation
of small diameter water pipes and also performs renewal, rehabilitation and replacement of
plumbing lines.

For the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004, the Company had net sales of $22,197,702 and
$19,312,180, respectively, of which $14,528,485 and $13,851,974, respectively, were for equipment
systems, replacement parts and supplies, $6,470,706 and $5,386,106, respectively, were for coating
and grout products and $83,646 and $74,100, respectively for licensee revenue. Additionally the
Company had $1,114,865 rehabilitation revenue in the 2005 period.

The Company, which was organized in 1994, conducted business through its subsidiaries, GlasCraft,
Inc. ("GCI"), Raven Lining Systems, Inc. (“Raven”), and the CuraFlo Group (”CuraFlo"), which was
acquired from 4279 Investments Ltd. in August 2005. The Company operated under this structure
for both fiscal 2005 and 2004. As used herein, the term “Company” included the operations of
Cohesant, GCl, Raven, and CuraFlo, unless the context indicates otherwise. The Company's principal
offices are located at 5845 West 82" Street, Suite 102, Indianapolis, Indiana 46278. The Company's
web address is www.cohesant.com.




Reorganization

Starting in March 2003, Cohesant began reviewing and reevaluating its corporate mission,
corporate strategy and business processes. This initiative, dubbed Cohesant 2.0, led the Company
to refocus its attention on its historic roots - the rehabilitation of municipal, industrial, commercial
and residential infrastructure. In particular, the Company is refocusing on the protection, renewal
and rehabilitation of drinking water distribution systems and waste water callection systems. The
acquisition of CuraFlo in August 2005 demarked the acceleration of this return to the Company’s
roots. And on December 1, 2005, the Company completed a restructuring marking the culmination
of this process from a structural standpoint. Accordingly, this 10KSB filing marks the last time that
Cohesant will be reporting its results in the current format.

Under the reorganization, the Company will conduct its operations through three segments -
GCl, CIPAR (Cohesant Infrastructure Protection and Renewal) and Cohesant Materials (*CMI”) and
continue to report results for the four distinct revenue categories of the segments — Equipment,
Coatings, Licensee Revenues and Rehabilitation and Renewal Services.

GCl, whose business is little changed by the restructuring, manufactures, markets and sells high-
quality equipment for metering, mixing and dispensing a wide variety of construction and other
chemicals. GCl is and continues to be the mainstay of Cohesant’s EQuipment revenue.

CMI will manufacture, market and sell corrosion protection and other specialty coatings used
in the protection, renewal and rehabilitation of infrastructure. CMI represents the research and
development and manufacturing arms of the former Raven subsidiary along with a sales and
marketing focus on developing new markets for its AquataPoxy products. CMI will be the primary
operating entity for our Coatings, although much of its sales initially will be internal sales to our
CIPAR segment.

Finally, CIPAR will account for both our Licensee and Rehabilitation and Renewal Services
(Rehabilitation) revenues. CIPAR was formed through a combination of the licensing side of the
former Raven Lining Systems subsidiary and the acquired CuraFlo licensing business. CIPAR also
includes the acquired CuraFlo Rehabilitation and Renewal Services businesses.

CIPAR licenses systems for the renewal and rehabilitation of waste water collection systems,
drinking water distribution systems and small diameter water pipes in apartment buildings, private
homes and other commercial, industrial and residential buildings; provides equipment, exclusively
sells its Raven and CuraPoxy branded epoxies (manufactured by CMI) as well as other products to
its Licensed Dealers, and performs renewal, rehabilitation and replacement of plumbing lines in
Western Canada and the United States.




These systems and products offer innovative lining technology providing corrosion protection
and renewal of infrastructure in commercial, institutional, municipal and residential sectors of the
water, wastewater and industrial markets. -

The Company’s dispense equipment systems are designed specifically for use with multiple
component formulations such as fiberglass reinforced plastics, polyurethanes, and polyureas and
epoxies. These equipment systems are commonly employed in the construction, transportation
and marine industries to apply insulation, protective coating, sealant and anti-corrosive products
and to create packaging and to fill molds for diverse products such as recreational boat hulis and
construction products. The Company also maintains an extensive inventory of replacement parts.

(b) Narrative Description of Business
PRODUCTS
GlasCraft, Inc.

GCl designs and manufactures a wide range of specialized dispense equipment systems, which
are used to dispense multi-component formulations such as fiberglass reinforced plastics, polyurea
and polyurethane coatings and polyurethane foam. Net sales of dispense equipment systems
amounted to $6,815,686 and $6,751,902 for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, representing 30.7% and 35.0%, respectively, of net sales. A significant portion of the
Company’s business is the sale of replacement parts and supplies for its current and discontinued
dispense equipment. The Company maintains an inventory of approximately 6,000 items to enable
it to efficiently fill orders and service repairs. Net sales of replacement and spare parts and supplies
amounted to $6,925,597 and $6,517,165, representing 31.2% and 33.7% of net sales for the fiscal
years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Fiberglass reinforced plastic dispense equipment systems. GCl develops dispense equipment
systems for both open and closed mold methods of fiberglass reinforced plastic product
manufacturing. GCl's dispense equipment systems can be used to manufacture a wide variety of
products, including such diverse products as boat hulls and construction components. The open
mold method is ideally suited for small quantity and custom production.




The United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA") and environmental
regulatory agencies in the United States and abroad regulate the use of various volatile organic
chemicals (“VOC's") such as styrene, acetone, methylene chloride and organic peroxides. These
chemicals are often used in the process of fiberglass manufacturing. GCI primarily sells dispense
equipment systems in the fiberglass market outfitted with its patented Multiport Impingement
TechnologywhichreducesVOC’sandincreasestransfer efficiency. MultiportimpingementTechnology
is spray technology that reduces atomization by increasing the size of the sprayed droplets, while
maintaining a quality spray pattern. Increased transfer efficiency results in less waste of product.
GCl also sells dispense equipment systems which utilize its patented Air Assist Containment ("AAC")
which improves containment of an atomized spray pattern. Improved containment limits emissions
of VOC's. An increasing portion of GCl’s fiberglass equipment systems are used in Resin Transfer
Molding (RTM) and RTM Lite closed mold processes. RTM, RTM Lite and other closed molded
processes have the ability to further reduce waste and pollutants.

Polyurea and polyurethane coatings dispense equipment systems. The Company designs and
manufactures equipment systems for dispensing polyurea and polyurethane coatings. A portion of
these sales go to Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM). Polyurea and polyurethane coatings are
used to coat concrete in new construction, tanks, cargo beds and metal substrates. The Company’s
technology has many applications in the coatings industry. Consequently, the Company continuously
seeks and develops new and different uses for its equipment systems. The Company, when necessary,
will modify existing equipment system designs or will design new equipment systems to meet the
requirements of new coatings as well as changing regulation and manufacturing methods.

Polyurethane foam dispense equipment systems. The Company also designs and manufactures
equipment systems for dispensing polyurethane foam. Polyurethane foam is used for commercial
and residential insulation, packaging, flotation devices and many other uses.

Raven Lining Systems

Raven produced high performance protective coatings under the Raven and AquataPoxy brands.
These proprietary formulations of solvent-free coatings and grouts contain no VOC's. As with GCI,
Raven benefited significantly from increasing government regulation of VOC's and the resulting
trend towards low VOC products. Net sales of Raven and AquataPoxy products amounted to
$6,232,010 and $5,386,106, representing 28.1% and 27.9% of net sales for the fiscal years ended
November 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Raven sells equipment, spare parts and supplies, which is
used to apply its coatings and grouts. Net sales of equipment and spare parts amounted to $505,709
and $582,907, representing 2.3% and 3.0% of net sales for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2005
and 2004, respectively. Typically, Raven does not sell equipment unless new Certified Applicators
needing equipment are added or existing applicators decide to increase their capacity by buying
additional equipment. Additionally Raven had licensee revenue of $36,206 and $74,100, for the
fiscal years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Licensee revenue is comprised of
license, training and consulting fees charged to Certified Applicators.




Raven Products. Raven sprayable epoxies are formulated for ultra high-build (20-250 mils per
coat) application on concrete, masonry and steel surfaces providing protection from atmospheric
and chemical corrosion. The high physical strengths of some Raven formulations permit the epoxy
to enhance the structural integrity of damaged structures. Raven products can be quickly applied
under harsh environmental conditions providing quick return to service and substantial savings
for industrial facilities by lessening downtime. The life span of the infrastructure exposed to these
conditions can increase dramatically with the use of Raven high performance protective coatings
and linings. The Company’s unique high performance line of products and network of Certified
Applicators provide access to specialty coating contractors and key end-users in the wastewater,
pulp and paper, petrochemical, power and other industries.

Raven coatings and grouts are solvent-free, nontoxic, 100% solids epoxy products, emitting no
VOC's. These products offer safe working environments while complying with the existing United
States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and Clean Air Act regulations.

AquataPoxy Products. The AquataPoxy line of solvent-free epoxy coating and grout products
is designed to extend the life of a structure by protecting it from corrosion. These products are
formulated to have high performance characteristics such as excellent resistance to moisture,
corrosion and chemical attack. AquataPoxy products are used in the construction, repair,
rehabilitation and maintenance of food processing and water storage structures, commercial and
residential water pipe lining, wastewater treatment and collection systems of municipalities and
industrial and recreational facilities. AquataPoxy products are unique with their high moisture
tolerant characteristics that allow them to be applied to underwater and moisture filled concrete
surfaces. AquataPoxy products are ideally suited for the rapidly growing market in underground
rehabilitation of infrastructure. AquataPoxy products are specified for use by many engineers
and governmental agencies in connection with the rehabilitation of potable and/or wastewater
facilities by trained applicators. The Company is aggressively demonstrating and testing AquataPoxy
products to expand awareness of its unique attributes and the application and marketing benefits
of its Certified Applicator program.

AquataPoxy products contain no solvents or VOC's. Properly applied, AquataPoxy products
are inert once cured and do not release harmful by-products into air, water or the environment.
Conversely, competitive soivent-borne coatings have the potential to release carcinogens and other
hazardous substances into the environment and generally are not desirable for applications that
involve contact with food, drinking water, animals or people. The Company maintains certification
under the National Sanitation Foundation Standard 61 and meets qualifications of the United
States Department of Agriculture for agricultural applications, food processing and potable water
facilities and marine environments.




CuraFlo Group

The CuraFlo Group licenses its proprietary technology, sells and rents equipment, and provides
value added services for its licensed dealers. The CuraFlo Group focuses on the renewal and
rehabilitation of small diameter water pipes in apartment buildings, private homes and other
commercial, industrial and residential buildings in Western Canada and the United States. Since
the August 12, 2005, acquisition date CuraFlo had revenue of $1,682,494, representing 7.6% of net
sales for the fiscal year end November 30, 2005.

Dealer Network. CuraFlo licenses its technology to plumbers and/or mechanical contractors
throughout North America. The proprietary technology, “relining”, consists of know-how and
methods to clean the old metal pipes using an abrasive and then refurbish the inner walls of
the pipe with a special epoxy, supplied by CMI, approved for use in drinking water applications.
Relining technology is considered a vast improvement over the traditional "repipe” technique used
to rehabilitate water pipes which consists of ripping out the old pipes and replacing them with new
piping. Relining technology is less intrusive, offers quicker return to service and more cost effective
than repiping. License agreements have provided the Company with consideration in the form of
an initial license fee payable up-front, payment for purchase of equipment and payment for the
purchase of epoxy coatings. A typical agreement contains a 10-year term and provides the licensee
with an exclusive right to utilize the Company’s propriety pipe lining and restoration system within
a specified geographical territory. Under the related supply agreement a licensed dealer purchases
equipment and epoxy for use in the pipe lining and restoration system. The arrangement provides
the licensed dealer with access to technical assistance, operational and other support from the
Company. ’

Rehabilitation. CuraFlo performs renewal, rehabilitation and replacement of plumbing lines
in Western Canada and the United States using both the renewal and repipe technologies. The
Company uses these opportunities to continually refine its processes, provide hands on training to
its licensees and develop markets for future licensing prospects.




MARKETING
Distributors, Certified Applicators and Licensed Dealers

Most of the Company’s products are sold through a growing network of independent distributors,
Certified Applicators and Licensed Dealers in the United States and overseas. A portion of the
Company’s sales are made directly to end-users and OEM accounts by Company sales personnel.

Generally, the products of GCl are sold through over 100 independent domestic and international
equipment distributors. Most of these distributors are engaged in the sale of polyester resins and
gel coats, fiberglass strand and mat, polyurethane foams and coatings and similar items. Many of
the international distributors sell only industrial equipment. In the fiscal years ended November 30,
2005 and 2004, GCl’s ten largest distributors accounted for 37% and 40% of equipment system and
replacement parts sales, respectively. Of the foregoing, five of the distributors in each fiscal 2005
and 2004 were internationally based. GCl provides training to the distributors and customers in the
use of its equipment systems and products.

Raven products are marketed primarily through Certified Applicators. The Company presently
has forty-eight domestic Certified Applicators and one international Certified Applicator. For the
fiscal years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 the Company’s ten largest Certified Applicators
accounted for 66% and 71%, respectively, of coating and grout product sales.

CuraFlo markets its licenses and products primarily to plumbing companies. CuraFlo has a
network of independent Licensed Dealers serving North America. CuraFlo's rehabilitation services
are marketed to property managers and owners of apartment buildings, private homes and other
commercial, industrial and residential buildings.

Brochures, Advertising and Trade Shows

The Company supports its marketing with brochures, sales catalogues, direct mailings and
media insertions in various trade publications. In connection with coating and grout products, the
Company also prepares media promotion kits and product demonstration kits for use by Certified
Applicators and distributors. Company personnel, representatives and distributors attend trade
shows in the United States and overseas. Typically, potential customers and distributors attend
these shows. In addition, these shows afford the Company the opportunity to keep abreast of its
competitors’ products and developments in the industry. Company personnel also participate in
various industry organizations and work with complementary technologies to present educational
and technical seminars. These seminars assist in industry growth and guide prospective customers
to the Company’s products and methods.




MANUFACTURING AND RAW MATERIALS SUPPLY

The Company assembles its dispense equipment system products from commercially available
components and components manufactured to specification by a variety of vendors. The Company
performs minimal fabrication of components. The Company is not dependent upon any single vendor
for the conduct of its business, and generally has alternative sources for all necessary components.

Similarly, there are a number of alternative sources of the raw materials used in the manufacture
of the coating and grout products of the Company. The Company maintains good working
relationships with major resin suppliers. The Company does not believe that it is dependent on any
one vendor of raw materials for its coating and grout products and the Company does not believe
. the loss of any one supplier would have a material adverse impact on the Company.

COMPETITION

The markets for all of the Company’s products are highly competitive. The Company competes
with numerous well-established companies, most of which possess substantially greater financial,
marketing, personnel and other resources than those of the Company.

There are a number of competitive equipment manufacturers, which include Graco Inc. and
Magnum-Venus Products. Coating and grout competitors include Carboline Company, Tnemec
Company, Inc. and International Protective Coatings. Licensing and rehabilitation competitors
include ACE DuraFlo on a national level and other regional players. The Company competes by
increasing customer awareness of its technology and quality products, by offering its products at a
competitive price, and through product line extensions.

The markets for the Company’s products are characterized by changing technology and industry
standards. Accordingly, the ability of the Company to compete is dependent upon the Company’s
ability to complete development and effectively market its technology and state-of-the-art
equipment and coating products.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Company has a research and development program to continually improve its existing
products, to develop new products and to custom engineer equipment and products to meet
specific customer requests. In fiscal 2004 the Company revamped its development approach to
improve delivery times from development to market. In fiscal 2005 the Company introduced its
newly developed and patented Probler P2 gun and Formula gun. The Company has eight full-time
and one part-time employees devoted to research and development. Virtually all of the products
marketed by the Company were developed internally, either by the Company or its predecessors.
Research and development expenses for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004
were $934,460 and $1,009,349, respectively, or 4.2% and 5.2%, respectively of net sales. The
Company expects this level of research and development expense to continue or slightly increase in
the future.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

The Company is subject to regulations administered by the EPA, OSHA, various state agencies,
county and local authorities acting in cooperation with Federal, state and Canadian authorities
and international governmental regulatory agencies. Among other things, these regulatory bodies
impose restrictions to control air, soil and water pollution, to protect against occupational exposure
to chemicals, including health and safety risks, and to require notification or reporting of the
storage, use and release of certain hazardous chemicals and substances. The extensive regulatory
frameworkimposessignificant compliance burdensandrisksonthe Company’soperatingsubsidiaries.
Governmental authorities have the power to enforce compliance with these regulations and to
obtain injunctions or impose civil and criminal fines in the case of violations.

The Company has in place programs to achieve and maintain substantial compliance with the
currently existing environmental and worker exposure laws and regulations, which materially affect
the Company’s continuing businesses. As of the date of this Report, based on its experience and
consultations with environmental consultants, management believes that the Company is taking or
has taken all necessary measures to comply with applicable Federal, state and local environmental
laws and regulations and worker exposure regulations.

As a product exporter, the Company is subject to import and other regulations by international

governments. While the Company currently does not experience any significant difficulties with
exports, future changes to international laws and regulations could impact international sales.
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PATENTS, TRADEMARKS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

The Company holds several U.S. patents and patent applications, all of which are applicable to
the Company’s specialized two component dispense equipment. No single patent is material to the
Company. The Company's patents expire at various times in the future through 2021. In fiscal 2004
GClI received a patent and has two applications pending covering the Probler P2 gun. Also, GCl
received in fiscal 2004 a patent on its Indy Gel dispense gun.

The Company believes that product recognition is an important competitive factor in the
equipment and chemical industries. Accordingly, the Company holds a United States trademark
registration for AAC®, AquataPoxy®, CuraFlo® CuraPoxy® GlasCraft®and Raven®and promotes these
trade names in connection with its marketing activities.

The Company also relies on proprietary know-how and confidential information and employs
various methods to protect the processes, concepts, ideas and documentation associated with
its products.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2005, the Company employed 117 full time and 5 part time persons, 25 of
whom are in sales, 9 are in research and development, 37 are in service, 4 are in quality control,
33 are in manufacturing and 14 are in accounting and administration. The Company believes its
relations with its employees are good.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company’s executive offices are located in Indianapolis, Indiana, with its principal
manufacturing, warehouse anddistributionfacilitieslocatedinindianapolis, Indiana, Tulsa, Oklahoma
and Vancouver, Canada. GCi leases approximately 51,200 square feet of office, manufacturing and
warehouse space in Indianapolis, Indiana through January 2009. CMI is scheduled to relocate its
operations in the second quarter of fiscal 2006 to approximately 15,000 square feet of combined
office and manufacturing space in Tulsa, Oklahoma leased through March 2011. CIPAR's Vancouver
operation is located in approximately 4,560 square feet of combined office and warehouse space.
The Company will reevaluate its Vancouver space needs in connection with the reorganization and
relocation of CIPAR's headquarters to Cleveland, Ohio. CIPAR currently occupies temporary space in
Cleveland, Ohio and is evaluating future needs. The Company does not foresee a material impact
on operations in any relocation.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is a party to certain legal matters arising in the ordinary course of business.
Management believes the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

The Company reported in prior years' annual reports on a state governmental inquiry raised in
connection with the sale of its former American Chemical Company subsidiary’s assets and subsequent

contribution of the ACC real property to a non-profit, environmental educational organization. No
additional inquiries have been made in the last two years.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of the Company’s shareholders during the fourth quarter
of the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDERS MATTERS

The Common Stock of the Company is quoted on the Nasdag Small Cap Market and listed on the
Boston Stock Exchange under the symbol “COHT".

The following table sets forth the high and low closing prices of the Company’s Common Stock
for each quarter in the two year period ended November 30, 2005, as reported by Nasdagq.




Common Stock

Year Ended November 30, 2004
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

Year Ended November 30, 2005
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

$ 7.63
11.15
14.97
13.25

$15.38
10.98
10.00
9.80

Bid Price

$9.22
7.06
8.00
7.36

Substantially all of the holders of common stock maintain ownership of their shares in “street
name"” accounts and are not, individually, shareholders of record. At November 30, 2005 the
Company believes there are in excess of 1,000 beneficial owners of common stock, aithough there

are only 47 holders of record.

The following table depicts the dates and payments of dividends made in fiscal 2005 and 2004.

Record Date
November 18, 2005

Payment Date
November 30, 2005

May 18, 2005 May 27, 2005
November 30, 2004 December 10, 2004
June 28, 2004 July 8, 2004

Per Share Amount

$0.135
0.135
0.13
0.13

The Board of Directors reviews the dividend policy on at least a semi-annual basis to ensure
sufficient cash availability for capital expenditures and potential acquisitions.
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding the Company s equity compensation
plans as of November 30, 2005:

Number of securities = Weighted-average

to be issued exercise price Number of securities
upon exercise of of outstanding remaining available for

outstanding options, options, warrants future issuances under
Plan Category warrants and rights. and rights. equity compensation plans.
Equity compensation
Plans approved by
Security holders 209,175(1) $3.54 298,650(2)
Equity compensation
Plans not approved
by Security holders 65,525(3) N/A 0
Total 274,700 $3.54 298,650

(1) Represent shares granted under the Company’s 1994 Employee Stock Option Plan,
as amended.

(2) Represent shares available for grant under the Company’s 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

(3) Represents restricted stock awards granted to employees in fiscal 2004. At November 30, 2005
40,702 of these shares were not vested.

ITEM 6. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Acquisition

We maintain a strategy for growth through steady organic expansion supported by select
acquisitions. Our long-term strategic plan is to be a global leader providing technologies for
infrastructure rehabilitation and protection.

On August 12, 2005, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets and assumed certain
liabilities of 4279 Investments Ltd., a British Columbia corporation, and its subsidiaries, Curaflo
Technologies Inc., a Canadian federal company, Curalease Ltd., a British Columbia corporation,
Curaflo Technologies (Canada) Inc., a British Columbia corporation, Curaflo of BC Inc. (dba West
Coast Pipe Restoration Ltd.), a British Columbia corporation, Curaflo Technologies (USA) Inc., a
Nevada corporation, and Curaflo of the Silicon Valley, Inc., a California corporation (collectively
“CuraFlo"). CuraFlo, based in Vancouver, Canada, is a licensor of technology for the renewal and
rehabilitation of small diameter water pipes. The process is used to rehabilitate aging water pipes in
apartment buildings, private homes and other commercial, industrial and residential buildings. This
process is a modern alternative to the expensive and time consuming previous process of tearing
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out and replacing the old pipes. CuraFlo provides equipment, epoxy (supplied by CMI) and other
supplies to its licensed dealers. CuraFlo also performs restoration, protection and replacement of
plumbing lines in Western Canada and the United States. The integration of CuraFlo into Cohesant’s
brand portfolio enables the Company to extend its infrastructure protection and rehabilitation
offerings beyond its current municipal focus by adding CuraFlo’s industry leadership position in the
commercial and light industrial sectors and its operations in the residential sectors.

Acquisition consideration consisted of $4,104,000 in cash and 461,124 shares of non-registered
common stock valued, in accordance with applicable accounting rules, at $4,265,397 based on the
closing price of Cohesant's stock on the acquisition date. In addition, the Company has incurred
$628,063 of direct costs related to the acquisition, including primarily legal and accounting fees. A
portion of the purchase price consisting of $50,000 and 231,741 shares of the Company's common
stock was deposited for a minimum of 24 months into an escrow account to secure customary
indemnity and other obligations of the Sellers that may arise post-closing.

Results of Operations
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2005 as compared to Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2004

Net sales for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005, were $22,197,702 representing an
increase of $2,885,522 or 14.9%, from fiscal 2004 net sales of $19,312,180. Coatings sales increased
$1,084,600 or 20.1% and Equipment sales increased $676,511 or 4.9%. Additionally, the Company
had Rehabilitation and License revenue of $1,114,865 and $83,646, respectively. Net income was
$1,628,179, an $174,088 or 9.7% decrease from last year.

Net sales of dispense equipment and spare parts at GCl increased $472,216 or 3.6% to $13,741,283
in fiscal 2005. This increase was primarily attributable to increased sales of fiberglass systems and
spare parts, polyurethane dispense systems and coatings and polyurethane spare parts (primarily
new Probler P2 dispense gun), which was partially offset by decreased sales of coating dispense
systems. Domestic dispense equipment and spare parts net sales increased 6.3%, while international
dispense equipment and spare parts net sales increased less than 1%. The increase in international
sales was primarily a result of increased sales to Canada, partiaily offset by decreased sales to Asia/
Pacific Rim and, to a lesser extent Europe.

Specialty coatings net sales at Raven increased $845,904 or 15.7% to $6,232,010 in fiscal 2005,
which excludes intercompany sales post acquisition. In addition, Raven had ancillary equipment
sales of $505,709 in fiscal 2005 compared to $582,907 in fiscal 2004. Typically, Raven does not sell
equipment unless new Certified Applicators needing equipment are added or existing applicators
decide to increase their capacity by buying additional equipment. Raven had license revenue of
$36,206 in fiscal 2005 compared to $74,100 in fiscal 2004. License revenue includes license, training
and consulting fees charged to its Certified Applicators.
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From the time of the acquisition to year-end CuraFlo had ancillary equipment sales of $281,493,
specialty coating sales (supplied by CMI) of $238,696 and license revenue of $47,440. Similar to
Raven, CuraFlo typically does not sell equipment unless new Licensed Dealers are added or existing
Licensed Dealers decide to increase their capacity by buying additional equipment. License revenue
includes license fees, equipment rental and other value added services. In addition CuraFio had
Rehabilitation revenue of $1,114,865. Rehabilitation revenue includes renewal; rehabilitation and
replacement of plumbing lines.

The Company's gross margin increased to $10,394,707, or 46.8% of net sales, in fiscal 2005 from
$9,927,939, or 51.4% of net sales, in fiscal 2004. The gross margin dollar increase was primarily
attributable to increased sales volume resulting from the CuraFlo acquisition as well as increased
sales at Raven. The gross margin percentage decrease was primarily a result of decreased profitability
on dispense equipment and spares parts net sales, particularly due to the start-up manufacturing
costs and introductory pricing of the Probler P2 gun. To a lesser extent, the decrease in gross margin
percentage was due to a less favorable product mix of dispense systems sold in the period and
lower margins on the Company’s specialty coatings, as the Company was unable to pass all the raw
material price increases on to its customers. An additional component is the traditionally lower
margins on the rehabilitation revenue.

Research and development expenses were $934,460 and $1,009,349 for the fiscal years ended
November 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. This decrease of $74,889, or 7.4% was primarily
attributable to decreased costs at GCI.

Selling, general and administrative expenses were $7,043,393 and $6,088,932 for the fiscal
years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. This increase of $954,461, or 15.7% was
primarily attributable to increased corporate administrative costs (increased personnel) and the
CuraFlo acquisition.

Other income, net of other expenses for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005, increased
$38,597 to $109,973. This increase was primarily attributable to increased interest earned on
cash balances.

The effective tax rate for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 was 35.6% and
37.9%, respectively.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s primary sources of liquidity are its cash reserves, cash provided by operations,
and availability under the revolving line of credit. At November 30, 2005 the Company has cash of
$2,238,281, net working capital of $6,281,710 and $3,500,000 available under the revolving line
of credit.

For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005 cash provided by operations was $3,079,539
compared to $2,241,365 in the prior year. This increase was primarily attributable to increases in
accounts payable and other current liabilities balances. Cash usage in investing activities increased
to $5,160,244 in the current period from $163,500 in the prior year period. This increase reflects
the cash component of the CuraFlo acquisition and increased spending on capital equipment.
Cash used in financing activities was $717,596 in the current period compared to $879,462 in the
2004 period. This decrease was due to repayment of employee loans incurred in connection with
the sale of restricted stock in fiscal 2001 (Note 4).

On April 29, 2005, the Company renewed, through May 1, 2006, its $3,500,000 unsecured
revolving line of credit facility. This facility accrues interest at the bank’s prime lending rate.
Among other restrictions, the credit facility requires that the Company meet certain covenants
including financial ratios. The Company does not foresee any problems renewing this facility or
obtaining an equivalent facility from another lender. As of November 30, 2005, the Company was
in compliance with all covenants and did not have a balance outstanding under this facility.

The Company has paid dividends of $0.27 and $0.26, in fiscal 2005 and 2004, respectively. The
Board of Directors reviews the dividend policy on at least a semi-annual basis to ensure sufficient
cash availability for capital expenditures and potential acquisitions.

The Company does not have any other significant commitments or guarantees except for rental
commitments, which are disclosed in Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company believes that its cash flow from operating activities, existing cash resources and
working capital coupled with its bank line will be adequate to meet its capital needs for the
foreseeable future.
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Critical Accounting Policies

The Company has disclosed those accounting policies that it considers to be significant in
determining the amounts to be utilized for communicating its consolidated financial position,
results of operations and cash flows in the notes to its consolidated financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with these principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Management continually evaluates the information used to make such
estimates as its business and economic environment changes and has discussed these estimates
with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. Actual results are likely to differ from these
estimates, but management does not believe such differences will materially affect the Company’s
financial position or results of operations.

The following accounting policies represent the most critical based on management’s analysis
due the impact on the Company’s results of operations.

Revenue Recognition. The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognition” (“SAB 104”). Under SAB 104 revenue is recognized when
there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, delivery has occurred or services have been
rendered, the sales price is fixed or determinable, and collectibility is reasonably assured.

For equipment, coatings, and replacement and spare part revenue, the criteria of SAB 104 are
generally metuponshipmenttoitsindependentdistributors, certified applicators, large end usersand
Original Equipment Manufacturer accounts, at which time title and risks ownership are transferred
to these customers. Therefore, revenue is recognized at the time of shipment. The Company does
not have any rights of return, customer acceptance, installation or other post-shipment obligations
with any of these products. The Company's pricing is fixed at the time of shipment.

Renewal, rehabilitation, and replacement (“rehabilitation”) revenues are recognized on the
percentage of completion method in the ratio that total incurred costs bear to total estimated costs.
The estimated total cost of a contract is based on management'’s best estimate of the remaining
costs that will be required to complete a project.

License fee revenue is recognized when all material services or conditions relating to the sale
have been substantially performed and collectibility is assured. The Company defers revenue for
license fees for which it is obligated to provide training and other services to its Licensed Dealers.
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Accounts receivable. The Company evaluates the allowance for doubtful accounts on a periodic
basis and reviews any significant customers with delinquent balances to determine future
collectability. The determination includes a review of legal issues (such as bankruptcy status), past
payment history, current financial and credit reports, and the experience of the credit representative.
Allowancesareestablishedinthe periodinwhichtheaccountisdeemed uncollectable or questionable
collectability. The Company believes, based on past history and credit policies, that the net accounts
receivable are of good quality.

Inventory. The Company’s inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Reserves for
obsolescence are estimated and based on projected sales volume. Though management considers
these balances adequate and proper, changes in sales volumes due to unexpected economic
conditions could result in materially different amounts for this item.

Goodwill. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company tests goodwill for impairment on an
annual basis or more frequently if an event occurs or circumstances change that could more likely
than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. The Company estimates
fair value based upon the present value of future cash flows. In estimating the future cash flows,
the Company takes into consideration the overall and industry economic conditions and trends,
market risk of the Company and historical information.

Based on a critical assessment of its accounting policies and the underlying judgments and
uncertainties affecting the application of those policies, management believes that the Company’s
consolidated financial statements provide a meaningful and fair perspective of the Company. This
is not to suggest that other risk factors such as changes in economic conditions, changes in material
costs, and others could not adversely impact the Company's consolidated financial position, results
of operations and cash flows in future periods.

New Accounting Standards

On December 16, 2004, the FASB finalized SFAS No. 123R “Share-Based Payment,” which will be
effective for small business issuers for the fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The new
standard will require the Company to recognize share based payments, including grants of stock
options, in the financial statements based upon their fair value. The current pro forma disclosure of
the impact on earnings using the Black-Scholes model is presented in the table in Note 2q.
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ITEM 7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This information appears in a separate section of this report following Part Il1.

ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None,

ITEM 8A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Based on their evaluation as of a date within 90 days of the filing date of this Annual Report
on Form 10-KSB, the Company’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have
concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-14(c) and
15d-14(c) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Act) are effective to ensure that
information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports that it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in
Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms.

There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls or in other factors that
could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation and up to the
filing date of this Annual Report on Form 10-KSB. There were no significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses, and therefore there were no corrective actions taken.

It should be noted that any system of controls, however well designed and operated, can provide
only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the system are met. In addition,
the design of any control system is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood
of future events. Because of these and other inherent limitations of control systems, there can be
no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future
conditions, regardless of how remote.

ITEM 8B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.




PART Il1

ITEM 9. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS;
COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(a)

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the current Directors and Executive
Officers of the Company as of November 30, 2005. Each director holds office from election until the
next annual meeting of stockholders or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

‘ DIRECTOR
NAME PRINCIPAL OCCUPATION AND AGE SINCE
Dwight D. Goodman Chairman; age 72 1994
Morris H. Wheeler President and Chief Executive Officer, Acting
President of GCI; age 45 1996
J. Stewart Nance President of Raven Lining Systems Inc.; age 49
N/A
Robert W. Pawlak Chief Financial Officer and Secretary; age 37
N/A
Michael L. Boeckman Chief Financial Officer and Administrative Partner
of Cohen & Co.; age 58
1994
. Morton A. Cohen Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Clarion
Corp.; age 70 1994
Richard L. Immerman President of BleachTech LLC; age 55 1998

Dwight D. Goodman has been a Director of the Company since its inception and has been
the Chairman of the Board since January 2002. Mr. Goodman was Chief Executive Officer of the
Company from January 1998 to December 2001 and President of the Company from July 1996 to
December 2001, and prior thereto commencing in 1984 held various executive offices with the
Company and GCI.

Morris H. Wheeler has been a Director of the Company since 1996 and Chief Executive Officer and
President since January 2002. In June 2004 Mr. Wheeler became Acting President of GCI. In 1999,
Mr. Wheeler founded Drummond Road LLC, an investment management company involved in the
management of the venture capital portfolio of Clarion Capital Corporation (“Clarion”). Prior to
founding Drummond Road, from April 1998 to June 1999, Mr. Wheeler was the founder and Chief
Executive Officer of sputnik7.com (formerly BlueTape, LLC), an Internet media company, which
won a Webby for Music Entertainment. Prior to April 1998, Mr. Wheeler served in various executive
capacities with Clarion. He also served as President of Clarion Management Ltd., an investment
management and consulting company from April 1996 to April 1998. Mr. Wheeler holds a degree
in economics from the University of Massachusetts at Amherst and a J.D. from the Yale Law School
and is the son-in-law of Morton A. Cohen, the Company’s major beneficial shareholder.
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J. Stewart Nance has been an executive officer of the Company since June 1998 and has been
President of Raven since December 1995. Previously, he was President and part owner of Raven’s
predecessor company.

Robert W. Pawlak has been Vice President-Finance and Chief Financial Officer of the Company
since June 1998, Secretary of the Company since June 1997 and Controller of the Company since
October 1996. Mr. Pawlak held various accounting positions for GCl since March 1994.

Michael L. Boeckman has been a Director of the Company since 1994. Mr. Boeckman has been
Administrative Partner and Chief Financial Officer of Cohen & Co., a Northeast Ohio regional
based accounting firm (no relation to Morton A. Cohen), since October 2000 and December
1996, respectively.

Morton A. Cohen has been a Director of the Company since 1994. From July 1994 until December
2001, Mr. Cohen had been the Chairman of the Board. He served as the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer from 1994 to January 1998. Mr. Cohen has been Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief
Executive Officer of Clarion Capital Corporation (“Clarion”), a private, small business investment
company, for more than five years. Mr. Cohen is the father-in-law of Morris H. Wheeler.

Richard L. Immerman has been a Director of the Company since 1998. Mr. Immerman is President
of BleachTech LLC, a manufacturer of sodium hypochlorite, since its inception in January 2002. Mr.
Immerman is a partner of Chemical Ventures (manufacturer of magnesium chloride) a position he
has held for over five years. Until March 2003, Mr. Immerman was also owner of Functional Products
Inc., a supplier of lubricant additives.

The audit committee consists of Michael L. Boeckman, Dwight D. Goodman, Chairman, and
Richard L. Immerman. Michael L. Boeckman has been designated by the Board of Directors as the
“Audit Committee Financial Expert” under SEC rules and he also meets the NASD’s professional
experience requirement.

ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth information relating to the annual and long-term compensation
for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 for the Chief Executive Officer and
the other two most highly compensated executives of the Company. No other executive officer
received compensation in excess of $100,000 during such years.
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SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE Long-Term

Compensation Awards

Securities
Restricted Underlying
Other Annual Stock Options All other

Name and Principal Fiscal Bonus Compensation Awards ($) (shares) Compensation
Position Year Salary (1) (2) (3) 4) (5)
Morris H. Wheeler 2005 $ 175,000 $132,619 $0 $0 16,800 $ 7,099
President, Chief 2004 153,010 391,869 0 70,125 0 6,510
Executive Officer & 2003 143,000 50,050 0 107,998 0 6,259
Acting President of GCI
J. Stewart Nance 2005 120,000 94,894 0 0 11,500 7,106
President - Raven Lining 2004 111,500 96,500 0 36,525 0 6,533
Systems, Inc. 2003 107,500 92,500 0 16,442 0 6,493
Robert W. Pawlak Chief 2005 98,000 50,139 0 0 5,200 4,317
Financial Officer & 2004 88,275 39,732 0 25,950 0 4,235
Secretary 2003 82,500 28,875 0 30,270 0 3,552

(1) In the 2005 period includes reimbursement of $18,119 each for Mr. Wheeler and Mr. Nance

(2)

(3)

4)
(5)

and $12,079 for Mr. Pawlak for forgiveness of a portion of the loans for restricted stock which
were repaid.

Excludes perquisites and other benefits, unless the aggregate amount of such compensation

is greater than 10 percent of the total of annual salary and bonus reported for the named
executive officer.

The restricted stock awards reflect (i) in the 2004 period shares granted in June 2004 which are
subject to continued employment vesting and may vest earlier based on certain performance
objectives being met and shares granted in December 2004 which are fully vested (ii) in the
2003 period the amount presented represents shares granted in March 2004 as long term
incentive compensation for fiscal 2003 which are subject to continued employment vesting
and included a portion of cash compensation paid to cover employees withholding taxes on
the grant. The dollar value of the restricted shares issued to the individuals are based on the
Company'’s stock prices on the dates of issue. The number and value of the aggregate restricted
stock holdings on November 30, 2005 for individuals named in the table are as follows: Morris
H. Wheeler 21,700 shares ($162,034), J. Stewart Nance 6,650 shares ($49,656), Robert W. Pawlak
7,150 shares ($53,389). ’

Options were granted in December 2005 as long term incentive compensation for fiscal 2005.
Includes corporate contributions to the Company’s 401(k) Plan and dollar value of additional
life insurance paid by the Company as reported on form W-2.

Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year (Individual Grants)

None.
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Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year-End Option Values

The following table provides information relating to aggregate option exercises during the last
fiscal year and fiscal year-end option values for the chief executive officers and the other executives
of the Company named in the compensation table.

Number of Unexercised Options at

November 30, 2005

Value of Unexercised
In-The-Money Options at November
30, 2005

EXERCISABLE

UNEXERCISABLE

SHARES
ACQUIRED ON
NAME EXERCISE REALIZED
Morris H. Wheeler 0
J. Stewart Nance 0
Robert W. Pawlak 0

62,500 12,500
15,500 2,500
13,000 5,000

Long-Term Incentive Plans - Awards in Last Fiscal Year

None.

EXERCISABLE UNEXERCISABLE

$ 255,375 $ 41,875
63,885 8,375
50,910 16,750

ITEM 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth, as of December 31, 2005, certain information concerning those
persons known to the Company, based on information obtained from such persons, with respect to
the beneficial ownership (as such term is defined in rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended) of shares of common stock of the Company by (i) each person known by the
Company to be the owner of more than 5% of the outstanding shares; (ii) each Director, (iii) each
executive officer named in the Summary Compensation Table and (iv) all Directors and executive

officers as a group:

NAME AND ADDRESS
OF BENEFICIAL OWNER

Morton A. Cohen
1801 East 9t Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Clarion Capital Corporation
1801 East 9" Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

4279 Investments Ltd.
Michael L. Boeckman

Dwight D. Goodman

Richard L. Immerman

J. Stewart Nance

AMOUNT AND NATURE OF
BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP

1,268,980 (1)(2)

1,175,980
461,124
13,283 (2)
63,155 (2)
52,000 (2)
142,724 (2)(3)(4)
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PERCENTAGE OF
OUTSTANDING
SHARES OWNED

40.0%

37.2%
14.6%

2.0%
1.6%

4.4%




Robert W. Pawlak 55,233 (2)(3) 1.7%
Morris H. Wheeler ' 142,724 (2)(3) 4.4%

All directors and executive officers
as a group (7 persons) 1,722,899 (4)(5) 52.3%

* Represents less than 1%

(1) Includes 1,175,980 shares owned of record by Clarion Capital Corporation ("Clarion”), an entity of which Mr.
Cohen is a principal.

(2) Includes shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of the date hereof as follows: Mr.
Cohen 5,000 shares, Mr. Boeckman 5,000 shares, Mr. Goodman 7,500 shares, Mr. Immerman 10,000 shares, Mr.
Nance 16,750 shares, Mr. Pawlak 15,500 shares, and Mr. Wheeler 68,750 shares.

(3) Includes shares owned in the Company sponsored 401k Plan as of December 31, 2005 as follows: Mr. Nance 40,026
shares, Mr. Pawlak 4,065 shares, and Mr. Wheeler 4,594 shares.

(4) Includes 4,285 shares owned by children of Mr. Nance.

(5) Includes 128,500 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of the date hereof. Includes
48,685 shares owned in the Company sponsored 401k Plan as of December 31, 2005.

ITEM 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The Company has an Employment Agreement with Morris H. Wheeler, its Chief Executive Officer,
which expires on December 31, 2006. Under the terms of the Agreement, Mr. Wheeler receives a
salary of $201,000, adjusted annually for inflation.

The Company also had an Administrative Services Agreement with Drummond Road Capital
(”Drummond”), an entity controiled by Mr. Wheeler for the provision of office space for personnel
and other management support. The Company paid a fee of $50,000 to Drummond in Fiscal 2005
under this agreement.

The Company had a Financial Advisory Agreement with Clarion Management Ltd. (“Clarion”), an
entity controlled by Morton A. Cohen, a Company Director. Under the agreement Clarion provided
management support and performed additional specific projects in exchange for a quarterly fee of
$13,000. Clarion received $52,000 in fiscal 2005.

At the November 2, 2005 Board of Directors meeting, the Directors approved a termination of
the Financial Advisory Agreement with Clarion and the existing Administrative Services Agreement
with Drummond. These two agreements were replaced with an aggregated single agreement
with Drummond. Effective December 1, 2005, Drummond receives a fee of $86,667 per annum for
the provision of office space for Cohesant’s CIPAR subsidiary and will provide other management
support, including many of the services formerly provided by Clarion. This aggregation of services
at Drummond results in a $15,333 net decrease in total annual management fees paid by Cohesant.
The revised agreement expires on May 31, 2006 and is renewable by the parties on a month-to-
month basis thereafter.

On November 5, 2001, the Company approved the sale of an aggregate of 99,999 shares of
"~ Common Stock to six executive and other officers of the Company and its subsidiaries at a price
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of $2.56 per share. The Company received promissory notes from each of the purchasers for the
shares. These notes amounting to $301,956 including interest were paid off in their entirety in fiscal
2005 with the exception of a loan to one non-executive officer. The said loan had an outstanding
balance of $40,263 and $7,429 at November 30, 2005 and January 31, 2006, respectively.

ITEM 13. EXHIBITS

*3.1
*%32
*xx 4.1

##4 4.2

* %k k% 10.2
##10.3

%* %k & k& 10.4
10.5
10.6

10.7

10.8
#ERH# 14
21
23
311
31.2
32

Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as corrected.
By-Laws of the Company, as amended.
Credit and Security Agreement, dated May 15, 1998, by and between the Company and NBD Bank, N.A.

Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement, dated April 29, 2005, by and between the Company and
Union Planters Bank, N.A., the successor to NBD Bank, N.A.

Lease Agreement between GlasCraft, Inc. and ProLogis North Carolina Limited Partnership.

Amendment to Lease Agreement between GlasCraft, Inc. and ProLogis North Carolina Limited
Partnership.

Employment Agreement with Morris Wheeler, Chief Executive Officer.
Amendment to Employment Agreement with Morris Wheeler, Chief Executive Officer.

Lease Agreement & Amendment between Raven Lining Systems, Ind/Cohesant Materials Inc. and Kansas
City Life Insurance Company.

Office Space and Administrative Support Agreement between Cohesant Technologies Inc. and
Drummond Road Capital.

The Company’s 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan

Code of Ethics for Executive Officers and All Senior Financial Officers.
Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent ofllndependent Public Accountants

302 Certification of Chief Executive Officer

302 Certification of Chief Financial Officer

906 Certification of Principal Executive and Financial Officers

* Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10 KSB for the year
ended November 30, 1995,

** |Incorporated here in by reference to the Exhibit included to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form
SB-2 dated November 29, 1994 (No. 33-82732).

*** |ncorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 included in the Company’s Quarterly report on Form 10-QSB
for the quarter ended May 31, 1998.

**%* ncorporated herein by reference to the Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year
ended November 30, 1998.

****x |ncorporated herein by reference to the Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year
ended November 30, 2001.

27




## Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly report on Form 10-QSB for the
quarter ended August 31, 2003.

### Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 included in the Company’s Quarterly report on Form 10-QSB
for the quarter ended May 31, 2005.

#### Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year
ended November 30, 2003.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The following table sets forth the aggregate fees billed to the Company by Ernst & Young LLP:

Fiscal 2005 Fiscal 2004

Audit Fees $ 111,000 $ 68,325
Audit Related Fees 353,857 3,275
Tax Fees 57,015 23,675
All Other Fees 0 1,800
$ 521,872 $ 97,075

Audit Fees: Aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of the
Company’s annual financial statements and review of financial statements in the Company’s Form
10QSB Reports.

Audit Related Fees: Aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered for assurance
and related services that were reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of
our financial statements and are not reported under “Audit Fees” above. In 2005 the fees were
primarily derived from audit and due diligence fees in connection with the acquisition of CuraFlo.
In 2004 the fees were derived from accounting research and consultation in connection with
compensation planning.

Tax Fees: Aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered for tax compliance, tax
advice and tax planning. The nature of services in both years primarily consisted of tax provision
review and tax return preparation. Additionally, included in the 2005 period are fees related to
consultation in connection with the CuraFlo acquisition.

All Other Fees: In fiscal 2004 other fees represent research and consultation services. The nature
of these services was research relating to a potential acquisition.

All services listed were pre-approved by the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee of the Board has considered whether the services described above are

compatible with maintaining the independent accountant’s independence and has determined
that such services have not adversely affected Ernst & Young LLP’s independence.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
Cohesant Technologies Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cohesant Technologies Inc. as
of November 30, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’
equity, and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended November 30, 2005. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Cohesant Technologies Inc. at November 30, 2005 and 2004, and
the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two years in the period
ended November 30, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Indianapolis, Indiana
December 22, 2005




COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

ASSETS

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $284,628 and $302,000, respectively

Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other
Deferred tax assets

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net

License agreements, patents and other intangibles,
net of accumulated amortization of $223,474 and
$139,278, respectively

Goodwill
Other noncurrent assets

Total assets

2005 2004
$ 2,238,281 $ 5,036,582
4,125,062 3,297,305
3,490,087 3,367,947
333,751 272,032
240,200 210,000
10,427,381 12,183,866
991,730 520,866
1,392,499 125,296
8,223,913 840,254
8,484 1,815
$ 21,044,007 $ 13,672,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Accrued salaries, benefits and commissions
Accrued taxes

Dividends payable

Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings
Due to former owners of acquired business
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Deferred tax liability

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 11 and 12)

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Common stock ($.001 par value; 10,000,000 shares
authorized.and 3,123,089 and 2,613,965 shares issued and
outstanding, respectively)

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

\
2004

2005
$ 1,622,153 $ 983;198
1,047,938 786,713
387,242 240,860
- 347,005
133,844 -
473,707 -
480,787 197,119
4,145,671 2,555,495
243,700 228,200
4,389,371 2,783,695
3,123 2,614
11,230,959 6,313,774
11,384 -
5,409,170 4,572,014
16,654,636 10,888,402
$ 21,044,007 $ 13,672,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. |




COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NET SALES
COST OF SALES

Gross profit

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Income from operations

OTHER INCOME:
Interest income
Other income, net

INCOME BEFORE TAXES

INCOME TAX PROVISION

NET INCOME

EARNINGS PER SHARE BASIC

EARNINGS PER SHARE DILUTED

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON

STOCK OUTSTANDING
Basic

Diluted
CASH DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Net Income
Foreign currency translation adjustment

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2005 2004
$ 22,197,702 $ 19,312,180
11,802,995 9,384,241
10,394,707 9,927,939
934,460 1,009,349
7,043,393 6,088,932
7,977,853 7,098,281
2,416,854 2,829,658
86,972 34,893
23,001 36,483
2,526,827 2,901,034
898,648 1,098,767
$ 1,628,179 $ 1,802,267
$ 0.58 $ 0.69
$ 0.57 $ 0.67
2,784,810 2,593,759
2,879,598 2,698,662
$ 0.27 $ 0.26
$ 1,628,179 $ 1,802,267
11,384 -
$ 1,639,563 $ 1,802,267

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

BALANCE,
November 30, 2003

Exercise of stock options and
related tax benefits

Treasury Stock Retired
Dividends Declared

Interest on notes for
restricted stock

Non-cash compensation
Net income

BALANCE,
November 30, 2004

Exercise of stock options
and related tax benefits

Dividends Declared

Interest on notes for
restricted stock

Non-cash compensation

Stock issued in connection
with the CuraFlo Acquisition

Foreign Currency Translation

Payment of notes for
restricted stock

Net income

BALANCE,
November 30, 2005

Common Stock Additional Other thal
Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury Shareholders'

Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income Stock Equity
2,638,965 $2,639 $ 6,254,394 3,458,709 $ - ($ 201,370) $ 9,514,372
20,400 21 107,815 - - - 107,836

(57.600) (58) (201,312) - - 201,370 -
- - (688,962) - - (688,962)
- - (11,806) - - - (1\1,806)
12,200 12 164,683 - - - 164,695
- - - 1,802,267 - - 1,802,267
2,613,965 2,614 6,313,774 4,572,014 - - 10,8$8,402
27,175 27 158,710 - - - 158,73‘7
- - - (791,023) - - (791,023)
. - (11,421) - - - (11l,421)
20,825 21 243,266 - - - 243,287
461,124 461 4,264,936 - - - 4,26‘5,397
; ) - . 11,384 - 11,384
- - 261,694 - - - 26?,694

|
- - - 1,628,179 - - 1,628,179
3,123,089  $3,123  $11,230,959 $5,409,170 $ 11,384 - $ 16,652‘1,636

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

2005 2004
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 1,628,179 $ 1,802,267
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
Depreciation and amortization 315,627 247,169
Non-cash compensation 149,087 - 164,695
Loss on asset disposal 450 275
Deferred tax provision 8,700 156,839
Provision for doubtful accounts 22,012 26,390
Net change in assets and liabilities-
Accounts and note receivable 47,286 (78,907)
Inventories (68,710) (168,717)
Prepaid expenses and other (61,719) (22,219)
Accounts payable 447,176 69,750
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings 126,719 -
Deferred revenue {173,524) -
Other current liabilities 650,335 55,629
Other noncurrent assets (12,079) (11,806)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,079,539 2,241,365
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Patent and trademark additions (6,637) (19,783)
Property and equipment additions (434,964) (143,717)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 13,420 -
Acquisition of CuraFlo (4,732,063) -
Net cash used in investing activities (5,160,244) (163,500)
CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes receivable restricted stock 261,694 -
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 158,737 107,836
Cash dividends paid to stockholders (1,138,027) (987,298)
Net cash used in financing activities (717,596) (879,462)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,798,301) 1,198,403
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 5,036,582 3,838,179
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALNETS, end of year $ 2,238,281 $ 5,036,582
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid during the year for-
Interest : $ - $ -
Income taxes $ 676,800 $ 916,588

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS \
NOVEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

1. NATURE OF BUSINESS

Cohesant Technologies Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company” or “Cohesant”) are engaged \in the
design, development, manufacture and sale of specialized dispense equipment systems, replacement
parts and supplies used in the operation of the equipment, the design, development, manufécture
and sale of specialty coatings and is a licensor of technology for the renewal and rehabllltatlon of
small diameter water pipes and also performs renewal, rehabilitation and replacement of plumblng
lines. These systems and products offer innovative lining technology providing corrosion protectron
and renewal of infrastructure in commercial, institutional, municipal and residential sectors of the
water, wastewater and industrial markets.

The Company conducted business through its wholly owned subsidiaries, GlasCraft, Inc. (“GCI”)
Raven Lining Systems, Inc. (“Raven”), and the CuraFlo Group (“CuraFlo”) consisting of Cohesant
Infrastructure Protection and Renewal Canada Ltd., CuraFlo of British Columbia Ltd. and CIPAR
Services Inc. The Company operated under this structure for both fiscal 2005 and 2004 and sold
its products through a network of independent distributors, Certified Applicators and Licensed
Dealers in the United States and overseas. Industries served include construction, transport‘atlon

and marine.

The Company’s executive offices are located in Indianapolis, Indiana with its prirjcipal
manufacturing, warehouse and distribution facilities located in Indianapolis, Indiana, Tulsa,
Oklahoma and Vancouver, Canada.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its direct,
wholly owned subsidiaries, CuraFlo, GCI and Raven. Intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated. \

b. Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No.| 104,
“Revenue Recognition” (“SAB 104”). Under SAB 104 revenue is recognized when there is persuesive
evidence of an arrangement, delivery has occurred or services have been rendered, the sales price

is fixed or determinable, and collectibility is reasonably assured.

For equipment, coatings, and replacement and spare part revenue, the criteria of SAB 104 are
generallymetuponshipmenttoitsindependentdistributors, certified applicators, large end usersand
Original Equipment Manufacturer accounts, at which time title and risks ownership are transferred
to these customers. Therefore, revenue is recognized at the time of shipment. The Company does
not have any rights of return, customer acceptance, installation or other post-shipment obllgatlons
with any of these products. The Company’s pricing is fixed at the time of shipment.
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Renewal, rehabilitation, and replacement (“rehabilitation”) revenues are recognized on the
percentage of completion method in the ratio that total incurred costs bear to total estimated costs.
The estimated total cost of a contract is based on management’s best estimate of the remaining
costs that will be required to complete a project.

License fee revenue is recognized when all material services or conditions relating to the sale
have been substantially performed and collectibility is assured. The Company defers revenue for
license fees for which it is obligated to provide training and other services to its Licensed Dealers.

¢. Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 128, “Earnings per Share”, requires dual
presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share on the face of the statement of operations.
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders
by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Restricted stock
grants are not considered issued and outstanding until vested, but are included in diluted earnings
per share. Diluted earnings per share is computed based upon the weighted average shares that
would have been outstanding if all dilutive potential common shares would have been converted
into shares at the earliest date possible. In determining diluted earnings per share, stock options
and restricted stock were included in the caiculation as their effect was dilutive. The following is a
reconciliation of the numerators and denominators used in computing earnings per share:

2005 2004
Income available to common stockholders $ 1,628,179 $ 1,802,267
Basic earnings per share:

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding 2,784,810 2,593,759
Basic earnings per share $ 0.58 $0.69
Diluted earnings per share

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding 2,784,810 2,593,759

Stock Options 87,106 97,027

Restricted Stock 7,682 7,876
Diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding 2,879,598 2,698,662
Diluted earnings per share $ 0.57 $ 0.67

d. Statements of Cash Flows

Certain noncash investing activities are described below:

During 2005 and 2004, the Company transferred $50,107 and $55,125 of inventory to property
and equipment, respectively.

e. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or
less to be cash. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

f. Allowance of Doubtful Accounts

The Company evaluates the allowance for doubtful accounts on a periodic basis and reviews any
significant customers with delinquent balances to determine future collectability. The determination
includes a review of legal issues (such as bankruptcy status), past payment history, current financial
and credit reports, and the experience of the credit representative. Allowances are established in the
period in which the account is deemed uncollectable or questionable collectability.
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g. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, with cost determined using the first-in
out method. Inventory costs include raw material, labor (including material handling) and ove
costs. Inventories primarily consist of purchased parts and sub-assemblies, which can be sold as

first-
rhead
spare

parts or further assembled into dispense equipment. An inventory reserve is provided for obsolete

and slow-moving inventory to reduce the carrying amount to its estimated net realizable val

h. Costs and Estimated Earnings on Uncompleted Contracts

ue

Costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts consisted of the following at

November 30, 2005:

Costs incurred on uncompleted contracts $ 890,291
Estimated earnings to date 224,575
Subtotal 1,114,865
Less — Billings to date (1,248,709)
Total $ (133,844)

Included in the accompanying balance sheet under the following caption:

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings $ -
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings (133,844)
Total $ (133,844)

Substantially all unbilled amounts are expected to be billed and collected within one year.

i. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as
incurred. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is provided by use of the straight-line

method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Leasehold improvements 1-5 years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Displays, demos and lab equipment 3-5 years

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following: '

2005 2004
Leasehold improvements “$ 160,165 $ 153,714
Machinery and equipment 2,121,381 1,531,914
Displays, demos and lab equipment 450,428 392,360
2,731,974 2,077,988
Less accumulated deprecation (1,740,244) (1,557,122)
$ 991,730 $ 520,866

Depreciation expense for the fiscal years end November 30, 2005 and 2004 was $231,736 a
$234,398, respectively.

F-10

nd




j. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, net of accumulated amortization of $293,800
in each of the fiscal years ended November 30, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

Raven CuraFlo Total
Balance as of November 30, 2004 $ 840,254 $ - $ 840,254
CuraFlo acquisition - 7,383,659 7,383,659
Balance as of November 30, 2005 $ 840,254 $ 7,383,659 $8,223,913

The goodwill represents the initial purchase price in excess of the fair value of identifiable net
assets of CuraFlo and Raven. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company tests goodwill for
impairment on an annual basis or more frequently if an event occurs or circumstances change that
could more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. The
Company estimates fair value based upon the present value of future cash flows. In estimating
the future cash flows, the Company takes into consideration the overall and industry economic
conditions and trends, market risk of the Company and historical information. The Company has
conducted annual impairment tests as of September 1, 2004 and 2005 and determined that no

impairment of goodwill existed.

Intangibles

Licenseagreementshadagrossbalance of$1,304,000($1,265,587 net of amortization) atNovember
30, 2005 and are being amortized over 10 years. There were no license agreements at November
30, 2004. The Company has other intangible assets including contracting agreements, patents and
trademarks which are being amortized on a straight-line basis over periods ranging primarily from
14 to 17 years. As of November 30, 2005 and 2004, the Company had gross other intangible assets of
$311,974 ($126,912 net of amortization) and $264,574 ($125,296 net of amortization), respectively.
Amortization expense for 2005 and 2004 was $83,891and $12,711, respectively and is estimated to
be $154,000 in fiscal 2006 and $145,000 in fiscal 2007 through 2010.

k. Research and Development

The costs associated with research and development programs for new products and significant
improvements, which totaled $934,460, and $1,009,349 in 2005 and 2004, respectively, are expensed

as incurred.

|. Income Taxes

The Company files a consolidated Federal income tax return with its wholly owned subsidiaries.
Income taxes are provided based on the liability method of accounting pursuant to Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (SFAS 109), “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The liability
method measures the effective tax impact of future taxable income or deductions resulting
from differences in the tax and financial reporting bases of assets and liabilities reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets and the expected tax impact of carryforwards for tax purposes.

m. Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs

Shipping and handling costs include payments to third parties for the delivery of products to
customers, as well as internal salaries and overhead costs incurred to move and prepare finished
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products for shipment. Shipping and handling costs are primarily included with sélling and
administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations and totaled
$103,915 and $95,645 in fiscal 2005 and 2004, respectively.

n. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company evaluates the carrying value of long-lived assets and long-lived assets to be
disposed of in accordance with SFAS No. 144, " Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets”. Under the provisions of the statement, the Company continually evaluates its long-
lived assets in light of events and circumstances that may indicate that the remaining estimated
useful life may warrant revision or that the remaining value may not be recoverable. When factors
indicate that long-lived assets should be evaluated for possible impairment, the Company uses an
estimate of the related cash flows over the remaining life of the asset in measuring whether“ that
asset is recoverable. To the extent an impairment has occurred, the excess of the carrying value of

the long-lived assets over their estimated fair value will be charged to operations.

o. Estimates and Reclassifications

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and Iiabiilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of sales and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform to
the current year presentation. These reclassifications have no impact on net operating results
previously reported.

p. New Accounting Standards

On December 16, 2004, the FASB finalized SFAS No. 123R “Share-Based Payment,” which will be
effective for small business issuers for the fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The lnew
standard will require the Company to recognize share based payments, including grants of stock
- options, in the financial statements based upon their fair value. The current pro forma disclosure of
the impact on earnings using the Black-Scholes model is presented in the table in Note 2q.




g. Stock Options

The Company accounts for its stock-based employee compensation plan under the intrinsic value
method in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, (APB 25). The Company has adopted the disclosure-only provisions of FASB
Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (FAS 123), as amended by FASB
Statement No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure. Had the
company elected to adopt the fair value recognition provisions of FAS 123, pro forma net income
and net income per share would be as follows:

Year Ended
—  ____November30 ____
2005 2004
Net income, as reported $ 1,628,179 $ 1,802,267
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense
included in reported net income, net of related
tax effects 92,433 112,638
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value based
method for all awards, net of related tax effects
(142,558) (171,005)
Pro forma net income $ 1,578,054 $ 1,743,900
Earnings per share:
Basic—as reported $  0.58 $ 069
Basic—pro forma $ 057 $ 067
Diluted—as reported $ 057 $ 067
Diluted—pro forma $ 055 $ 065

3. ACQUISITION OF CURAFLO

On August 12, 2005, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets and assumed certain
liabilities of 4279 Investments Ltd., a British Columbia corporation, and its subsidiaries, Curaflo
Technologies Inc.,, a Canadian federal company, Curalease Ltd., a British Columbia corporation,
Curaflo Technologies (Canada) Inc., a British Columbia corporation, CuraFio of BC Inc. (dba West
Coast Pipe Restoration Ltd.), a British Columbia corporation, Curaflo Technologies (USA) inc., a
Nevada corporation, and Curaflo of the Silicon Valley, Inc., a California corporation (collectively
“CuraFlo”). CuraFlo, based in Vancouver, Canada, licenses technology for the renewal and
rehabilitation of small diameter water pipes. The process is used to rehabilitate aging water pipes
in apartment buildings, private homes and other commercial, industrial and residential buildings.
This process is an alternative to the process of tearing out and replacing the old pipes. CuraFlo
also provides equipment, epoxy (supplied by Raven) and other supplies to its licensees. In addition
CuraFlo performs restoration, protection and replacement of plumbing lines in Western Canada
and the United States. The integration of CuraFlo into Cohesant’s brand portfolio will enable the
Company to extend its infrastructure protection and rehabilitation offerings beyond its current
municipal focus by adding CuraFlo’s industry position in the commercial and light industrial sectors
and its operations in the residential sectors.
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Acquisition consideration consisted of $4,104,000 in cash and 461,124 shares of non-regist‘ered
common stock valued, in accordance with applicable accounting rules, at $4,265,397 based on the

closing price of Cohesant’s stock on the acquisition date. In addition, the Company has incurred
$628,063 of direct costs related to the acquisition, including primarily legal and accounting fees. A
portion of the purchase price consisting of $50,000 and 231,741 shares of the Company's common
stock was deposited for a minimum of 24 months into an escrow account to secure custo‘mary
indemnity and other obligations of the Sellers that may arise post-closing. The assumed liabilities
of $980,674 depicted below include a $473,707 payment due to the former owners relating to a

closing date working capital adjustment required by the purchase agreement.

The following table summarizes the net assets acquired, which are preliminary and subject to
change based on actual expenses, final working capital payment due to previous owners¥ and
relocation costs.

Current assets $ 1,000,592
Property & equipment 227,483
Intangible assets 1,343,000
Goodwill 7,383,659
Total assets acquired 9,954,734
Liabilities assumed (957,274)
Net assets acquired $ 8,997,460

Unaudited pro forma results

The results of operations of CuraFlo have been included with those of the Company only §ince
the acquisition date. The following unaudited pro forma revenue, net income and mcome per
share information of the Company and the acquired assets of CuraFlo assume the acqmsmon had

occurred as of December 1, 2004 and December 1, 2003: 1

\
Twelve Months Ended November 30,

2005 2004
Revenue $ 25,989,251 $ 22,702,559 ‘
Net Income 1,953,658 1,896,523 |
Basic earnings per share 0.63 0.62 i
Diluted earnings per share: 0.61 0.60

F-14




The information presented above is for informational purposes only and is not necessarily
indicative of the actual results that would have occurred had the acquisition been consummated
at the beginning of the respective period, nor are they necessarily indicative of future operating
results of the combined companies under the ownership and management of the Company.

4. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Dividends

In June 2004, the Company announced that its Board of Directors enacted a new dividend policy
paying shareholders on a semi-annual basis. The Board of Directors noted that it intends to review
the dividend policy on at least a semi-annual basis to ensure sufficient cash availability for capital
expenditures and potential acquisitions. The following table depicts the dates and payments made
in fiscal 2005 and 2004.

Record Date Payment Date Per Share Amount
November 18, 2005 November 30, 2005 $0.135

May 18, 2005 May 27, 2005 0.135
November 30, 2004 December 10, 2004 0.13

June 28, 2004 July 8, 2004 0.13

Capital Stock

In May 2004 the Company retired 57,600 shares of common stock held in treasury at a cost
of $201,370. ' :

Restricted Stock

On November 5, 2001, the Company's Board of Directors approved the sale of 99,999 shares of
unregistered restricted stock to six executive and other officers of the Company and its subsidiaries
at a price of $2.56 per share. The Company received recourse promissory notes (Notes) from each
of the purchasers for the shares. The Notes had a term of 4 years and bear interest. These notes
amounting to $301,956 including interest were paid off in their entirety in fiscal 2005 with the
exception of one non-executive officer which had an outstanding balance of $40,263 at November
30, 2005 and is reflected as a reduction of the additional paid-in capital account in the consolidated
statements of shareholders’ equity. At November 30, 2004 the aggregate amount of these loans
were $290,535, which included accrued interest of $34,539, and is reflected as a reduction of the
additional paid-in capital account in the consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity. Non
cash compensation expense was recognized over the restriction period as the restrictions lapsed in
accordance with APB Opinion No. 25 “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”

On March 16, 2004, the Board of Directors approved the grant of 36,200 shares of Common Stock,
with an aggregate value of $229,870 to an aggregate of 13 key employees, including four executive
officers. The grants were restricted stock awards that vest incrementally through November 30,
2007 assuming the employees remain employed by the Company or its subsidiaries. The value of the
grant is being recognized as non cash compensation expense over the vesting period.




On June 10, 2004, the Board of Directors approved the grant of 30,000 shares of Common Stqck to
an aggregate of 15 employees, including three executive officers. The grants were restricted stock

awards that vest on a cliff basis on June 10, 2011 and may vest earlier according to meeting spFC|f|c
performance measures through November 30, 2006. The value of the grant is being recognized as

non cash compensation expense over the vesting period.

Effective October 1, 2004 the Board of Directors approved the grant of 3,500 shares of Common
Stock to a new Employee. The grant was a restricted stock award that vests on a cliff basis on
October 1, 2011 and may vest earlier according to meeting specific performance measures thrbugh
November 30, 2006. The value of the grant is being recognized as non cash compensation exﬁense

over the vesting period.

On December 13, 2004, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors approved the
grant of 7,850 shares of Common Stock, with an aggregate value of $94,200 to an aggrégate
of 12 key employees, including three executive officers. The grants were based on fiscal 2004
performance. The entire cost of these awards was expensed in the fiscal 2004 period. The issuance

was exempt from registration pursuant to section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.

Effective March 22, 2005, the Board of Directors approved the grant of 1,350 shares of Corr)lmon
Stock, with an aggregate value of $9,936, to a new employee. The grant was a restricted award

that vests on a cliff basis on March 22, 2012 and may vest earlier according to meeting sp‘ecific

performance measures through March 31, 2006. The value of the grant is being recognized as non
cash compensation expense over the vesting period and is included in the Long-Term Incentive

Plan (Note 6).

In fiscal 2005 and 2004 the Company recognized $149,087 and $164,695 of non cash
compensation expense, respectively.

5. REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

On April 29, 2005, the Company renewed, through May 1, 2006, its $3,500,000 unsecured
revolving line of credit facility. This facility accrues interest at the bank’s prime lending rate. Among
other restrictions, the credit facility requires that the Company meet certain covenants mclddlng
financial ratios. The Company does not foresee any problems renewing this facility or obtalmng an
equivalent facility from another lender. As of November 30, 2005, the Company was in compllance

with all covenants and did not have a balance outstanding under this facility.

6. LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

On March 17, 2005 the Board of Directors adopted, and the shareholders subsequently ratified,
the “Cohesant Technologies Inc. 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the “Plan”). The Plan which is
intended as an incentive to further the growth and profitability of the Company and to encodrage
stock ownership on the part of (a) employees of the Company and its Affiliates, (b) consultants
and advisers who provide significant services to the Company and its Affiliates, and (c) directors
of the Company who are not employees of the Company. The Plan includes stock options, ‘stock
appreciation rights and restricted stock. The Plan authorizes the issuance of 300,000 shares (WhICh
included 137,500 shares previously authorized by stockholders under the 1994 Employee Stock
Option Plan, plus 162,500 additional shares). There were 298,650 shares available for issuance at
November 30, 2005 under the 2005 plan and 137,500 options available for issuance at November
30, 2004, under the prior plan.
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Stock Options

The exercise price of any options granted under the plan shall be 100% of the fair market value
of the common stock as of the date of grant (or 110% of the fair market value of the common
stock if the grant is an “incentive stock option,” as defined by the Internal Revenue Code, to an
employee who owns more than 10% of the Company’s outstanding common stock). Options must
be exercised within five years of the date of grant. However, certain options may be exercised
immediately.

Stock option activity under the Plan is as follows:

Options Number of Weighted-Average
Shares Exercise Price
November 30, 2003 274,250 $ 3.52
Exercised (20,400) $3.25
Canceled (16,000) $3.83
November 30, 2003 237,000 $3.52
Exercised (27,175) $3.37
Canceled (1,500) $3.97
November 30, 2003 209,175 $3.54

At November 30, 2005

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Number Remaining Number
Exercise Prices of Options Contractual Exercise of Options Exercise Price
Outstanding Life Price Exercisable
3.20 132,675 0.9 3.20 132,675 3.20
4.12 76,500 2.1 412 34,750 412
$3.20-%$4.12 209,175 1.3 $3.54 167,425 $3.39

At November 30, 2004

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Number Remaining Number
Exercise Prices of Options Contractual Exercise of Options Exercise Price
Outstanding Life Price Exercisable
2.83 8,000 0.7 2.83 8,000 2.83
3.20 143,725 1.9 3.20 124,725 3.20
4.12 86,125 3.1 4.12 21,625 4.12
$2.83-%$4.12 237,850 23 $3.52 154,350 $3.31

On December 19, 2005 the Company granted 149,800 options to its employees at an exercise
price of $7.50 with various vesting periods from immediate to four years and a term of five years.
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7. RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company has a defined contribution profit sharing and savings plan for all employees meetmg
minimum eligibility requirements. It is the Company’s policy to contribute up to 3% of total Wages
for each employee who makes certain minimum contributions. The amounts contributed by the
Company during 2005 and 2004 were $112,328 and $121,598, respectively.

8. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the following at November 30:

2005 2004

CURRENT
U.S. Federal $ 714,357 $ 774,418
State 161,661 167,510
Canadian 13,930 -

Total current 889,948 941,928
Deferred 8,700 156,839
INCOME TAX PROVISION $ 898,648 $ 1,098,767

A reconciliation of the statutory U.S. Federal income tax rate to the Company’s effective income
tax rate is as follows:

2005 2004
|
Federal statutory rate 34.0% 34.0% \
State taxes, net of federal benefit 4.0 » 4.8 |
Foreign sales corporation or equivalent {1.6) (1.4) ‘\
Other (0.6) 0.5 |
Effective tax rate 35.6% 37.9% ‘

Temporary differénces which give rise to the net deferred tax (liability) asset at November 3
are as follows: ‘

2005 2004 |
Deferred Tax (Liability)Asset:
Financial reporting reserves not yet deductible $ 240,200 $ 210,000 \‘
Property plant and equipment (243,700) (228,200)
NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY $ (3,500) $ {18,200)




9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company paid a fee of $50,000 in each of the fiscal years 2005 and 2004 to Drummond Road
Capital ("Drummond”), an entity controlled by it chief executive officer Morris Wheeler, for the
provision of office space for personnel and other management support.

The Company had a Financial Advisory Agreement with Clarion Management Ltd. (“Clarion”), an
entity controlled by Morton A. Cohen, a Company Director. Under the agreement Clarion provided
management support and performed additional specific projects in exchange for a quarterly fee of
$13,000. Clarion received $52,000 in each of the fiscal years 2005 and 2004.

At the November 2, 2005 Board of Directors meeting, the Directors approved a termination of
the Financial Advisory Agreement with Clarion and the existing Administrative Services Agreement
with Drummond. These two agreements were replaced with an aggregated single agreement
with Drummond. Effective December 1, 2005, Drummond receives a fee of $86,667 per annum for
the provision of office space for Cohesant’s CIPAR subsidiary and will provide other management
support, including many of the services formerly provided by Clarion. This aggregation of services
at Drummond results in a $15,333 net decrease in total annual management fees paid by Cohesant.
The revised agreement expires on May 31, 2006 and is renewable by the parties on a month-to-
month basis thereafter.

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Under the provisions of SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information, the Company has three reportable segments: CuraFlo, GCl and Raven. CuraFlo is a
licensor of its technology and seils epoxy coatings, supplied by Raven, and equipment used to apply
its technology to its Licensed Dealers. CuraFlo’s licensee revenue includes license fees, equipment
rental as well as other value added services. Also, CuraFlo uses its technology to perform renewa),
rehabilitation and replacement of plumbing lines ("Rehabilitation” revenue). GCl sells dispense
equipment and spare parts and supplies primarily through a network of independent distributors.
Raven sold epoxy coatings and equipment to apply its coating primarily through a network of
Certified Applicators. Additionally, Raven had licensee revenue which included license, training and
consulting fees.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of
significant accounting policies except that the Company evaluates segment performance based on
income from operations. The Company has not allocated certain corporate related administrative
costs to the Company’s other reportable segment. The Company accounts for intersegment sales
and transfers at cost plus a specified mark-up. Reportable segment information is as follows:




CuraFlo Gd Raven Corporate Eliminations Consolidated

Net Sales:

2005

External customers $ 1,682,494 $ 13,741,283 $ 6,773,925 $ - $ - $ 22,197,702

Intersegment sales 99,960 (99,960) - ‘
Total net sales $ 1,682,494 $13,741,283 $ 6,873,885 $ - $ (99,960) $ 22,197,702
2004 - 13,269,067 6,043,113 19,312,180
Depreciation and
amortization:

2005 . 85,365 182,207 42,153 5,902 315,627‘
2004 - 186,670 52,506 7,993 247,169
Net income (loss):

2005 88,232 1,537,663 1,005,690 (1,003,406} 1,628,17?
2004 . - 1,596,127 965,884 (759,744) 1,802,267
ldentifiable assets:

2005 10,173,829 6,086,128 2,513,319 2,270,731 21,044,007‘
2004 - 5,744,669 2,512,310 5,415,118 13,672,097
Capital expenditures:

2005 29,522 392,219 11,383 1,840 434,964
2004 - 110,368 24,165 9,184 143,717

The following table presents percentage of total revenues by region.

Region 2005 2004
United States 66% 66%
Asia/Pacific Rim 10 12
Canada 10 5
Europe 10 12
Other 4 5
Total ) 100% 100%

The Company offers products primarily in four general categories of equipment and parts,
coatings, licensee and renewal revenue. The following table sets forth the product category sales
and their percentage of consolidated net sales:

2005 2004
$ 14,528,485 65.4% $ 13,851,974 71.7%

Equipment and Parts

Coatings 6,470,706 29.2 5,386,106 27.9
Licensee 83,646 0.4 74,100 0.4
Rehabilitation 1,114,865 5.0 - -
Total $ 22,197,702 100% $19,312,180 100%




11. COMMITMENTS

Fiscal Year Amount
2006 $ 361,209
2007 ' 315,856
2008 305,939
2009 132,138
2010 97,071

Thereafter 30,800

Rent expense totaled $309,885 and $297,324 for the years ended November 30, 2005 and
2004, respectively. ‘

12. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party to certain legal matters arising in the ordinary course of business.
Management believes the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

13. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

Fiscal Quarter Fiscal

First Second Third Fourth Year
2005: .
Net Sales $ 4,260,799 $ 5,702,957 $ 5,620,990 $ 6,612,956 $22,197,702
Gross Profit 2,025,844 2,601,952 2,716,952 3,049,959 10,394,707
Net income 237,635 406,986 451,244 532,314 1,628,179
Earnings Per Share Diluted 0.09 0.15 0.16 0.17 0.57
2004:
Net Sales $ 4,235,450 $ 5,290,141 $5,116,265 $ 4,670,324 $19,312,180
Gross Profit 2,081,826 2,703,603 2,748,011 2,394,499 9,927,939
Net Income 288,500 529,153 541,724 442,890 1,802,267
Earnings Per Share Diluted 0.1 0.20 0.20 0.16 0.67
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: Febfuary 20, 2006

COHESANT TECHNOLOGIES INC.
BY: /s/ Morris H. Wheeler
Morris H. Wheeler
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this Report
has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and
on the dates indicated.

/s/ Dwight D. Goodman  Chairman of the Board of Directors February 20, 2006
Dwight D. Goodman

s/ Morris H. Wheeler President and Chief Executive Officer February 20, 2006
Morris H. Wheeler (Principal Executive Officer) and Director
/s/ Michael L. Boeckman Director February 20, 2006

Michael L. Boeckman

/s/ Morton A. Cohen Director February 20, 2006
Morton A. Cohen

/s/ Richard L. Immerman  Director February 20, 2006
Richard L. Immerman

/s/ Robert W. Pawlak Chief Financial Officer February 20, 2006
Robert W. Pawlak (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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markets for plura) components dispensing
stance to ompany price increases, the
successtul integration of the CuraFlo 2
ability to expand its hcensmg
and rehatiilitation business.
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epresents both physical and
spiritual renewal It depicts the rebyi
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